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PWB/leh

RE: BROTHER JOHN LARRY RAY

Tiie following investigation was conducted by SA 
ROBERT A. HESS and PATRICK W. BRADLEY on June 5, 1968;

Miss MARIE WHITE,-Assistant Manager, Kingsway 
Apartments, 902 North Kingshighway, advised that their records 
reflect that one JOHN RAY was employed by them on May 22, 1967, 
as a painter and maintenance man at the rate of $16 per day. 
His residence at this time is reflected as 1822a North 21st 
Street. His date of birth is reflected as 
and social security number as

The payroll records reflect that he received two 
checks,, one on May 26, 1968, number 3208 in the amount of 
$80 and one on June 2, 1967, number 3220, in the amount of 
$64. Notation on the payroll record book indicates that he 
failed to show up for any further work. - .- (- , . r.

Prior employment with no date shown is reflected as 
Indian Lake Country Club, Migdale, Illinois (partially il­
legible) . . . ,.

feiarasoe re fleeted as CLARENCE HAYNES, mover, employed 
Apex Moving.
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1 May T5, 1968

JERRY RAY telephonically contacted Special Agent 
SPURGEON J. PETERSON at 1:40 p.m. on May 9, 1968. He stated 
he was leaving for Chicago in approximately fifteen minutes. 
He indicated his intention to return to his former employment 
at the Country Club but stated that he would not know until 
he arrives there where he will live, as telephonic inquiry 
with his inquiry with his employer indicated the employer 
has obtained a residence for him as a protection against the 
press.

He stated that he would contact the Chicago Division 
on the following day.

He advised further that in his visits to and from 
conversations with his father, JERRY RAYNES, his brother, JOHN 
RAY, and his sister, CAROL PEPPER, he had received no information 
that any of them had been in contact with subject following 
subject’s escape or had any knowledge or information concerning 
subject’s present whereabouts.

_ 5/9/68 St. Louis, Missouri g SL: 44-775On _______ ^-----------of____ __________ _ ____________ . , rile --------------- -- ---------—-----------------

SA SPURGEON J. PETERSON :jfb 5/9/68
by ___________________________________________________ -—Date dictated .-----------------------------------

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of ho FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to.be distributed outside your agency.
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Aeral bureau of investigation®

Date________ 6/25/68

JERRY RAY was interviewed outside the Grapevine Tavern, 
Illinois and Arsenal Avenue, at which time he stated he had arrived 
ia St. Louis the previous day and spent the night with his sister, 
CAROL PEPPER. He indicated that during the previous week he was 
in Chicago, Illinois, where he had been hiding in a Chicago hotel, 
which he had left un-named, in an effort to avoid reporters and 
newscastors. He indicated that while in St. Louis he will either 
stay with his sister, CAROL PEPPER, or at the St. Regis Hotel 
under the name of JERRY W. RYAN. He exhibited to the interviewing 
agent a recently obtained Illinois driver’s license under that 
name. RAY stated that he intended to visit his father at Center, 
Missouri, tomorrow and then intended to return to St. Louis on 
Thursday, June 20, 1968. He then plans to leave for Memphis, 
Tennessee, on Friday, Jun® 21, 1968, where he intends to obtain 
employment until after the trial of his brother, JAMES EARL RAY.

RAY stated that he has not heard from his brother in 
London, however, did make the comment that he still does not 
believe that his brother killed MARTIN LUTHUR KING and that he 
was paid to establish the ERIC STARVO GALT identity.

/^3

On 6/17/68 n) St„ Louis, Missouri_____ pn, ft______SL 44-775________

, SA ROBERT A. HESS:hcv n .. . 6/21/68by _____________________________________________________ Date dictated -------- ----------------------------

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclueions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to 
your agency; It and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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RE: CORRESPONDENTS OF JERRY RAY

The following investigation was conducted by SA 
ROBERT A. HESS at St. Louis, Missouri, on, May 17, 1968,:,% , .-,

KURT NAESER, 2731 Miami, advised that for a period 
of 18 years he had owned the rooming house at 3969-71 West­
minster. NAESER stated that this property was sold by him 
during August of 1967.

NAESER indicated the rooms at that location were 
rented primarily to married couples and he does not recall 
ever having anyone residing therein named either WITT or DOBYNS. 
NAESER stated that only on one occasion did he rent a room? 
to a single female and he described her as being approximately 
50 to 55 years of age and not being named WITT or DOBYNS al­
though he was unable to recall, her, exact name .-„,■, ^v-'i-r-

■ ., , , 1 # I ■ ■ t --*p I '‘'’ll

NAESER concluded by saying that the area in the. ^, 
vicinity of 3969-71 Westminster is now entirely,Negro popu­
lated and for the last three years that he owned the dwelling 
at that location he rented solely to Negro occupants.
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RE; MISCELLANEOUS - MILFORD JAMES ROEHRS

AUBREY ».
The following investigation was conducted by SA 
PARK:

WILLIAM NETHINOTON, Post Office Box 99, Sullivan, 
Missouri, was interviewed at his home on May 10, 1968. He 
stated he is employed as a private investigator for DAVIS,
a private investigating agency in Chicago,
at the moment he is on leave of absence.

Illinois, although

In 1962, he married his wife, NORA, who is a niece.
of MILFORD ROEHRS, a Sullivan police officer. He has never
been closely associated with ROEHRS, however, talked to him 
frequently. About two days after MARTIN WITHER KING was
murdered, ROEHRS made the statement to WETHINGTON that KING’S 
murderer was out of the United States. NETHINGTON has talked 
with ROEHRS on several occasions since that time and ROEHRS
stated that KING’S killer is probably in Argentina. NETHINGTON 
stated he could not recall ROEHRS making any statement about 
JAMES EARL RAY’s escape from the Missouri State Penitentiary 
and does not know whether or not RAY was known by ROEHRS 
previous to his escape.

NETHINGTON stated that he has concluded, based upon 
conversation with ROEHRS, that ROEHRS is a member of the Ku Klux 
Klan. In view of NETHINGTON’s connection with the private invest!-
native agency in Chicago, he reported the above information to his 
boss, Lieutenant EARL HENDERSHOT of Chicago, Illinois, who 
stated that ROEHRS might be a member of the Klan and considered 
it a possibility that ROEHRS might be able to assist in furn­
ishing information regarding the murder or furnishing infor­
mation regarding the whereabouts of the murderer; and in view
of that possibility, felt that there could be a considerable 
amount of Kioney collected if this information could be un­
covered. He, therefore, proceeded to Sullivan, Missouri, where 
fee was introduced by NETHINGTON to ROEHRS as a friend I from 
Chicago, Illinois. His interest in the solution of the murder 
was not made known to ROEHRS. RENDERSHOT talked with ROEHRS 
in private for about 3© minutes and after concluding the inter­
view, he reached the conclusion that ROEHRS probably was a 
member of the Klan. However, HENDERSHOT obtained no information
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from ROEHRS which would assist in the investigation or the
location of JAMES EARL RAY.

■ MILFORD JAMES ROEHRS, 305 East Street, Sull 
Missouri, a member of the Sullivan Police Department, 
interviewed at his home oh May 10, 1968. He readily ; 
mitted that he is a member of the Ku Klux Klan, but s 
he knows nothing about the escape of JAMES EARL RAY f 
the Missouri State Penitentiary or the whereabouts of 
He stated he had never heard of RAY until after he ha< 
identified in this case.' He stated he. has discussed ' 
case with several people, however, he has received nc 
mation concerning this case through the Klan organiza

ivan, 
was

ad- 
tated 
rom

RAY. 
d been, 
this 
infor­

tion.
Any information which he has given, or statement he has made, 
concerning this case would be his own personal opinion.
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Re: 1968 Dodge Dart, bearing Georgia 
License 1D48283, Recovered at 
St. Louis Airport May 16, 1968

On May 16, 1968, Trooper ROBERT SHURE, Missouri 
State Highway Patrol, advised SA MELVIN E, DE GRAW a 1968 
Dodge Dart automobile, Vehicle Identification Number 
LH41D8B323249, bearing 1968 Georgia license number 1D48283, 
had on that date been recovered at Lambert-St. Louis Airport; 
that same had been abandoned at least since May 5, 1968; 
and that it had been rented from National Car Rental 
Company, Atlanta, Georgia, on April 2, 1968, by an unknown 
individual utilizing the stolen credit cards of one SAMUEL 
SCHNEIDERMAN, 6535 Noad Street, Richmond, Illinois.

The vehicle was processed by SA DE GRAW with the 
result that eleven fingerprint lifts and other items were 
forwarded to the Bureau.

The Bureau advised on May 24, 1968, that latent 
prints of value found were not identical to the fingerprints 
of subject.
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MJW:CSD:jmb RE: WOK ALIKE - JOHN FLAVEY

The following investigation was conducted by SAs 
CHARLES So DUKE and MARTIN JOHN WEBER at St. Louis County, 
Missouri, on May 13, 1968;

ANN MENKE, Switchboard Operator, Holiday Inn North, 
advised that she was on duty at approximately 3:00 p.m., 
May 12, 1968, when ROBERT HULL, Busman for Holiday Inn North, 
mentioned a suspicious individual whom he had waited on in 
Room 213 who did not want to go out of his room. .Shortly 
thereafter a girl called into Room 213. MENKE stated that 
this was a local, call, and she heard a portion of it ,■ 
including the fact the individual in Room 213 would be in 
his room all evening, and that this girl would call back 
if she would be able to come over and see him. She mentioned 
Las Vegas and asked him how long it took him to get there. 
She stated that her girl friend mad© it in two days.

MENKE advised that the occupant of Room 213 also 
made several long distance telephone calls, and she believed 
that they were all to Louisville, Kentucky, however, no 
record of these calls were made and no calls were recorded 
because this individual used a telephone credit card and ,,. 
went directly through the telephone operator. MENKE advised 
that she. never observed the occupant in Room 213 and observed 
Wanted Flyer 442-A stating she does not know this individual 
and has not seen anyone resembling him. .................... •

The following employees of the Holiday Inn North 
were contacted, shown photographs of JAMES RAY and could 
provide no positive information:

HARRY POLK, Susman • .-.r. ,-• . •

JOYCE KETTENHOFEN, 36C Parc-Twaine, St J Louis 

STEVEN R. NAUMANN, 2500 Green Briar Drive, Florissant
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GORDON JOHNSON, Assistant Manager, Holiday Inn 
North, provided Guest Registration #13333, dated May 11, 
1968, and provided the following information:

JOHN FLAVEY, 7917 Columbine Drive, Louisville, 
Kentucky, for Roon^l^Jiaying party of one, notes Gulf 
Credit Card for identification.

< He also furnished a copy of the Innkeeper's Form 
used for Gulf Credit Card purchases. The. form #0781149 
indicated that service was sold to CONSTANCE Y. JOHNSON on 
May 12, 1968, for the amount of $9i78oThecredit card 
amber appearing on the form was ^^^^^^H
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The following investigation was conducted by SAs 
CHARLES S„ DUKE and MARTIN JOHN WEBER at St. Louis County, 
Missouri, on May 13, 1963; .-,•_ . ... ' ,

MILLIE RIDDLE, 11930 Missouri Bottom Road, St. Louis 
Missouri, advised that she is presently employed as a maid for 
Holiday Inn North, St. Louis County, Missouri, and has' been 
so employed for approximately ten years. RIDDLE (stated that 
on May 12, 1968,1 she and ROBERT HULL were in Room 217 of the 
Holiday Inn North, and that HULL was discussing with her the 
peculiar activities o* a guest in Room 213 when they heard 
the occupant of Room 213 out in front of his room and she 
looked up and saw this individual and jumped back in surprise 
immediately thinking that this was the same person she had 
seen a number of times as MARTIN LUTHER. KING’S killer. .

RIDDLE advised that thereafter she discussed this 
person’s possible.likeness to JAMES RAY with-employees at 
Holiday Inn North and after carefully considering what she 
saw in viewing Wanted. Flyer 442-A and St.. Louis police 
Department photograph of RAY, October 10, 1959, she feels 
that the individual she saw closely resembles the above 
photographs.

RIDDLE.stated that the person she saw and that 
occupied Room 213 was a white male; five feet, ten.inches 
to six feet; medium, stocky build; 170; middle 30s.
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Wsjmb RE: LOOK MIO - JOHN FLTOY

The following investigation was conducted by SAs 
CHARLES S. DUKE and MARTEN JOHN WEBER at St. Louis County, 
Missouri, on May 13, 1968;

JANET WILLIAMS, Desk Clerk, Holiday Inn North, 
advised that her hours are 3:00 to 11:00 p.m.^and at 
approximately 9:00 p.m. on May 12, 1968, two white males 
approached the office desk and one of these men asked her 
if he could check out. WILLIAMS advised that sh4 does . 
not check people out asked this individual to go down to 
JACK SEMW, wh© is the regualr person who checks guests

WILLIAMS advised as he went down to the other end 
of the counter, she got a good look at the individual, who 
she talked to and observed, his profile. After, the individual 
got finished checking out, both individuals went out of the 
office and got into a large car which had a Kentucky license 
tag. WILLIAMS could provide no further description of the 
car. •. ■. ’ t • ■ • *

‘.WILLIAMS stated that she was suspicious of this 
individual because of his wise-cracking and. general appearance, 
and for this reason paid particular attention to him and 
watched him leave. After he left, she checked his name on 
ths guest registration list. WILLIAMS provided the following 
description of the individual who checked out:

Race. 
Sex 
Height

Weight 
guild 
Appearance . 
Age 
Peculiarities

White ;■
Male
5 feet, 8 inches to

5 feet, 9 inches 
170 to 180 
Stocky
Good looking
30s
Had a "smirky grin” 

on face

/^3
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The following investigation was conducted by SAs 
CHARLES So DUKE and MARTIN JOHN WEBER at St. Louis. County, 
Missouri on May 13, 1968:

ROBERT LEE HULL, Bus driver, (Bellman), residing 
at 4726 Page, St. Louis, Missouri, and employed at the Holiday 
Inn North, &©rth,Lindberg, St. Louis County, Kisspuri, advised 
on May 13, 1368, that approximately 3:00 p.m., Saturday 
afternoGB, May 11, 1968, a man in Room 213 called for a 
Bellman requesting room service.

HULL stated that when he arrived at Room 213, the 
door was adjar and as he stepped into the room, a man who 
was laying on the bed stated, ’"Don’t, get, close”.. ..He said 
that he had that he had just, come in off the road from Califor
nia, and. that he intended to take a couple .of hours of sleep.
HULL stated that he asked for his name and said he may be
needing ,Mm-again. EULL replied, "Wat for?”, and the man
responded by requesting to get him a pint of Old Crow, some 
ice, two cokes, and some hair spray. <

.. TOLL further advised that the man said, "Look, I’ll 
show you something05 and he took him outside to where a 1966- 
1967 Lincoln Continental was parked and said that he had 
somwhere around, $1,GO© worth of clothing in the trunk. The 
maa then opened the trunk and HULL advised that he saw what 
he considered well ©ver $1,000 worth of fine clothing.

HULL described the car as a Lincoln Continental, 
in very good condition, light green with a. black convertible 
top, bearing Kentucky tags. It had a numerical figure 4 in 
th®, tag number, which HULL thought to be,the second digit. 
HULL also stated that he saw in the back seat of the car a 
dark leather golf bag with wheels and a lot of golf clubs.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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After the man closed the trunk, HULL then went to 
Walgreens, located at the Plaza Shopping Center, and made the 
purchases requested by the man.

HULL further advised 
at about 3:00 p.m., he saw the 
again called for room service, 
conversation took place:

that on Sunday, May 12, 1968, 
man again at Room 213 when he

HULL stated that the following

The man 
something to eat.

said, ’’Look here, I want you to get me
Is there someplace you can get me some 

uld go to 
onded, ”Is
this HULL 

eburgers, 
that time

sandwiches?” HULL answered by stating that he co 
the Steak and Shake or Me Donald’s. The man respi 
that something where you can get hamburgers?” To 
answered ”Yes”. The man stated ”1 want two chees< 
one Coke and. some ice.” The man gave HULL $5 at,'
and HULL went to the Steak and Shake to make the purchases. 
Upon returning, the man in Room 213 gave him a $1.70 tip. f

HULL stated that he did not see the man again until 
late Sunday night, May 12, 1968. He said that he was in Room 
217 talking with one of the maids by the name of'MILLIE 
REDDLE, about the man in,Room 213. The door of.that room 
was open, at that time. They both heard a noise somewhat . . 
similar to that of am electric motor and upon looking out 
of th® doorway, they both saw the man in Room 213 by the Lincoln 
Continental. As the man turned toward Room 217, MILLIE 
Jumped back in surprise or fright and told HULL that was
the man who shot- MARTIN. LUTHER KING.

HULL described the man resembling RAY-is a man,who 
was medium built, who had brown hair, and who had a small
or what appeared to be a small spot or white colored mark on

W
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th© upper lip. He was wearing light colored trousers, probably 
white, a black turtle meek T-shirt or a sweater with short 
sleeves, and! tan cloth-type shoes.

ISB1L viewed Wanted Flyer 442-A and stated that the 
photograph taken in 1968 of subject RAY was very similiar to 
the man in Hoc® 213.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



SL: 44-775 RE; LOOKALIKE -JOHN FLAVEY
CSD:jmb

The following investigation was conducted by SAs 
CHARLES S, DUKE and MARTIN JOHN WEBER at St. Louis County, 
Missouri, on May 13, 1968:

JACK J. SEDIVY, 3328 Krem Avenue, St. Ann, Missouri, 
Desk Clerk for the Holiday Inn North, advised on May 13, 1968, 
that he saw the occupant of Room, 213 come into the off ice with 
another man. Ke remembered JANET WILLIAMS asked the men if 
they were together. SEDIVY stated that he heard a remark 
similiar to ’"We’re not. married". ,1

SEDIVY stated that JANET sent the occupant of Room 
213 down to him and he stated that he did not pay1 attention 
to the occupant of Room 213 or the man that came in with him 
became he was in the process of checking the occupant out. 
He said as he looked up he remembered seeing the man at. about 
eye level, which made his* believe, that the man was. probably , 
about five feet, seven inches.' SEDIVY stated that the man 
had black hair which was shiny; he had dark blue eyes; little 
bit better than medium build; had straight teeth when he 
smiled; and had no visible scars or marks. He described 
the other man that came into the room with the occupant as 
being approximately six feet, one inche; about 30 years old; 
light brown hair; smartly styled hair; 180 to 19d pounds. .

Upon viewing Wanted Flyer 442-A and police photograph 
dated Octoher.10, 1959, SEDIVY advised that the occupant 
that checked out of Room 213 looked more like the police 
photograph taken October 10, 1953. He stated, "I could almost 
swear it was him.” . ■

SEDIVY stated that after the men left the office, 
he saw a car pull around to the vending machines at the side 
of the building and then take off. He said that was the last 
time he saw both men and the car. ‘
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The following investigation was conducted by SAs
CHARLES'S, Dm and MARTOS JOHN WEBER at St. Louis County, 
Missouri, on May 13, 1968:

ROBERT LEE HULL,.4726 Page, St. Louis, Missouri
the Bus driver at th® Holiday Ina North, furnished six $1 
bills for fingerprint examination in that one' of trie bills 
was part of a tip received by him from the occupant in Room 
213, denomination and serial numbers are as follows:

K39396048B

H57803563B

$1 L6648M62D

HO8926805

H44290303B

G12997632C

/C1^
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The following investigation was conducted by SAs 
CARLES S. KIKE and MARTIN JOTO WEBER at St. Louis County, 
Missouri, on Hay 13, 1968: .

FRANK EROMMELRORST, 2445 Cheshire Drive, Florissant, 
Missouri, Auditor for the Holiday Inn North, advised that he 
is employed at the Holiday Inn North and- that he had worked 
from 7»00 a.m. on Saturday, Hay 11,. until 3:00 p.m. that same 
date. He stated that he checked a man..in at about 1:38 p.m. 
on Kay 11, 1968, and assigned him Room 213. He stated that 
he did not remember what the man looked like nor did he see 
anyone else with him. - - =•

He advised tat ha questioned the man’s signature on 
ths check-in card because it was different from that on a 
credit card which he presented. The man replied that he was 
using his sister’s-in-law credit card. ... — (. .i

BHOB5MELHOR8T stated that he checked to see if the 
credit card was on a list of bad credit cards; he found out 
that it did not appear.. He then rented the room to the man.

BROWSMORST viewed Wanted Flyer 442-A a ad photograph 
taken, at St. Louis Police Department October 10, 1959, and '' 
stated that he could not recall whether or not the man 

resembled the photographs.
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NATIONAL KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN, INC. 
(NKKK)

A source advised that on May 22, 1960, the National
Grand Council of the Knights of the Ku Klux Klan met at Atlanta, 
Georgia, to discuss consolidation of the Klan’s unit of effort 
and activities to establish a National Fund and a National 
Secretary and to design a new flag. The meeting was attended by 
representatives of the Federation of Ku Klux Klan, Alabama; 
Association of Arkansas Klans, Arkansas; Florida Knights of the 
Ku Klux Klan, Florida; Southern Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, 
Florida; Association of Georgia Klans, Georgia; Knights of the 
Klans, South Carolina; Dixie Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, 
Tennessee; and Kyksos Klan, Texas.

This source advised that at a consolidation meeting
at Atlanta, Georgia, September 2-5, 1960, at which the North 
Carolina and Texas Klans were not represented, it was resolved 
and passed that their name be changed to National Ku Klux Klan.

A second source advised in March, 1964, that several
meetings of Klan groups were held during the period 1960 to 1963 
in an effort to unite the Klan groups under a single leadership.

The organization was granted a charter in DeKalb County
Georgia, November 1, 1963, under the name National Knights of the 
Ku Klux Klan, Inc., as a "patriotic, secret, social, and benevolent 
order".

A third source advised in December, 1963, that the
organization had issued a statement of its program which indicated 
the organization to be anti-Negro, anti-Jewish, anti-Catholic, 
and anti-foreign born.

The third source advised in August, 1964, that the
organization has a headquarters in Tucker, Georgia, and the 
day-to-day operations are under the direction of JAMES R. 
VENABLE, Chairman.
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NATIONAL KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN; 
KLAVERN #14, 
ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI___________________

A source advised that on October 25, 1965, at a meeting 
of the National States Rights Party of Missouri, a speaker identified 
himself as a member of, and organizer for, the Klan and requested 
all persons interested in joining the Klan to see hip after the meeting; 
that on November 30, 1965, the first organizational meeting of Klavern 
#14 was held at 2806 North Grand Avenue, St. Louis, Missouri; that on 
January 14, 1966, William Lon Lockhart announced at a meeting held at 
El Monti Tavern, 5201 Southwest Avenue, St. Louis, Missouri, that he 
had been commissioned by the Grand Dragon of the State of Missouri, and 
was granted a charter to institute a new klavern in St. Louis, Missouri 
by James R. Venable, Imperial Wizard of the National Knights of the 
Ku Klux Klan. On August 9, 1967, source advised that the klavern 
was called Klavern #14 and currently holds its initiations and meetings 
at rented halls in St. Louis, Missouri.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



-A*-.
(COVER PAGE)

FD-205 (Rev, 3-8-67) ^ ^

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG7moN
REPORTING OFFICE

CHIC^CO
OFFICE OF ORIGIN

MEmns

DATE

w/s/®®
IN VESTIGATI V

6/33
i PERIOD

- 10/2/^
TITLE OF CASE

^CHAKG^F^
JAMES EARL RAY, aka
John L. Hayns, 
John Larry Baym 
DR, BAHTIN LWWR KTC, JSL - 

' VICTIM

REPORT MADE BY

ba roe j, mm ms

TYPED BY

PS^S
CHARACTER OF CASE

CR - tWSPI 
TOC - ROSE

BACY
ERY

Title marked changed to include the aliases need by 
while in Chicago.

RBFSREKCB: Chicago teletypes to the Bureau and Kessphie 
8/23 and 24/68.

ADUIMSTRATIVS

This report only contains in format ion stirround 
subject's esployaent at the Indian Trail Restaurant, Wit 
Illinois.

th® subject

dated

lag the 
aetka,

* U.S GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE ; 1567 0-273-877

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED liCUie ACQUIT- 
TALS

CASE HAS BE

PENDING OV
PENDING P RI 

0 VER 31 X

IRONE YEAR | |VES OnO
>SECU TtON 
months | Wes [Jno

CON VIG AU TO. FUG. FINES SAVINGS RECOVERIES

SPECIAL AGENT
APPROVED |N CHaRGE DO NOT WRITE IN ;PACES BELOW

COPIES MADE*

3 - Bureau (44-JS8bl) O/h)
4 - ShWhis (44-1967) (W®) 

- Chicago (44-1114)

(fa^T^

SERIAL7ZI JD-S-e^es^""''

tiled---

) </y-zW

Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations , /

Agency

Request Reed.

Dale Fwd.

How Fwd.

By

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Fp-?04 (Rev. 3-3-5 9)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION '

Copy to:

Report of: 
Dote:

Field Office File *

Title:

SA RENE J. DUMAINE office: Chicago
10/2/68

44-1114 Bureau File* 44-38361

JAKES EARL SAY;
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

Character: CIVIL BIGHTS - CONSPIRACY I
UNLAWFUL FLIGHT TO AVOID CONFINEMENT - ROBBERY

Synopsis: >

Subject employed at Indian Trail Restaurant, WinnetRa, 
Illinois, from 5/3/67 - 6/24/67, as a dishwasher and 
cooh^s helper under the sane of JOHN L. RAYNS, SSN i

RAY resided at 3731 North Sheffield
and 1648 West Lunt, Chicago, Illinois, during that I 
tiuso Owners,Indian Trail Restaurant, interviewed 
by WILLIAM BRANFORD HUIE, author, who has underwritten 
cost of RAY's defense for exclusive story rights, ' 
HUIE's version of KING'S murder obtained from subject 
as told to restaurant owners set forth. Right thumb 
print of subject developed on paycheck iron Indian 
Trail Restaurant, . ■ -

- P .-
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FD-302 We*. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

w.96§ jr - k *7T %

Dale

.6-1705
ft J.

-*

lien Trail i^tsur&ntJ 507Li;.-iUii. ;»,» tl.ItiWjiuiijCviMis;,.
Chestnut- Street., /'inheti^. Xllimis# -phsWt 8 
residases 391 Linden, UinnetSu, XHlac£8-, ph
wra ints^dw&d jointly in the conference. was st. the ~imetk£
•lli$oi£, Felice. ^epartaant, after being intw 
lU^arvlajlsig Agents by chief Kh 0?^mhG (210, 
/Lli^eiSs Police i/eparWcut.?. ..^3

^ey advised that on 'Sfcesday, /adjust. 20, 19p£s the 
were coataetea by '2X1 H^t WlMfc.i ESh/h hatts&n©, chbam, 
vl® fa the author of ^Thre© lives Tor hiaslsaipp/ 
vac socosspanled by Hr/ (First ,^m V^fe^ w ) hH? 
a pl^tc^a^har for "LvoV ^ga^-Uie. Kr* Xtunhe&l 
letter#- which ha aloiKed wro fwa .J/HS/ S^> iW «®S wre 
addressed to a Hlrsia^lppi attorney. These letters were 
purportedly given to «UX~ by the attorney* liXh^ taldjthcs. 
that he had obtained all <x««rctax rights t» JaWs story

4* *

iUE% UV

aiii for this h® has agrees! to Matowrite the costs ugh^y*# 
de-feosa. Ill Shis fer#KXMUjg carder trial in tlessr&ts,- 
She aforecmtisXKsd letter# were written on halt Miesth -of; 
yal'W legal foci soap, and bath of tba ^it^UI^ state© that 
they i^-ognlxed ths lnaadwriting' tn these papers &# thais of the 
subject IMF, *&c® they few^ under the mce or JuW hlifeu lit 
ti# pointy 'the KhxiJGXfUSs wre c&hibited several pb^tcj^pfcs / .-* <4~* ^ks^o- - ^ -7>; ^5.^? vmv aij^ ^th ether ph#tc|^

Al

r
and th«^ both positively idmtifleu XHX3 •&&.. a^
<3Kpl.Gyed by tb.«® frets hay’3, W£7, tc Jam 24,1967,. as & 
£Uhsmsh«r and cock’s helper, ^het ;'ki.fi. hG.r*i»/its v^rlMcd- the 
ip^^cisig statwmt by rumhsMng to the interviewing Zigants 
their payroll ledger sheet, A review ox th® ledger sheet 
reveals the following infoteatioj&t ;

'aae T* "?w< ^ilv^

/xiaresa
* octnatic-n
:^cial Security
ember
£$■#’-

2731 Sheffield 
145ok * & hel DAY-

$2,10 Per hour

&£O,

On_^22£SL__at ^.np^aj..! File#—M

by.
UO/w

-Date dictated
$/2Wp

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the' F81.lt is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency; 
II and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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••■y\limber of < \ ;

. arlul' ^t^?.' • / Giulia

: ' An ^^itits/^® ^IsU4Vfs al^ ^da aTahabU-the
;apl^e{? •withholdt^.^^ptien'.^^ odt .l^'ti^
san© »e and ^cuir^sind. yw’al Aec^lty timber as set. .forth 
ab^j <^.cedlIa}yi.0#-I9^ A ' ' / . •■'

S^' .sl^-^de avsllghlfi the1 f$K^l^ li^t< 
a^wl 1''cheeks all • draw ' ca ths- m.metka •'•Trust- and. Savins 
Larik, bearing W& idmtific&tion'.ln- ths-^paj Uft«iw' : 
corner o£ saaUa ^il:h8tM5Wts dae. / BGZddh&s^ivE Street, 
v;mot!ca, HlwaU^^ 50053# ©adc cutis either A-B dHibb 
ur:li£ i-,.M ^* Signed. h'dlublt/A. 'UlStAdL/ . The-checks, 
ars ©nscrsal by Abh ^. ..‘IVOS or h-h- R;V^Ss t^sc-f |hldfiiav 
the address. 164b dMj. '>l£age, <undard©aJ& ■ ths slgnate* '• 
These checks' arc'^s ^Ucvsi'"

<.3G/ 

4G 12 

eo;

SIS'

5203

3357 377.53 . ■ ;

. ' S5L63 . \ hey 2,. 1717.:

•sr

. ' M4.£3' . ' ' ^2L}1<47.

; 3^44$ ' ' 50

; r .$$$13' to/ 20
to

, . ' .'Ghs'fvregolng checks total 1664.34- •.

41. l^lXySd^-advlse^-'tS^t.’^^ '
Ku&il&itifca at this tb^',1 t^ last -died-y 'Ussher 5357ri®s 
.mil^tOWfls brother^ 'wewecalld;. -is fk-rth't^a^, ' 
UHseiSj at Bi^e a^uest slRee.te'laft%h ^.gjws^7'./ ’ 
prior to .«®ipt of tha check, ■ stating .that.'he w":g5hg'tc 
W'. *o boats vital bis brother* ' ..s'hr mSil^ recalls, 
ha received & Utt^ fes.H? -rs^sting that tha'p^y'-dps be 
seat to his■ brother/" ■ ; ’ • • ;
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aentloaed that’the .eml&’^^ the Indian Trail ^#ai^W 
wb th# ’Iti^ .pclM ot his ilfsh' • . <

■ ®iS gg2tk!at*d dist MX ht4'baa M)* t^a Jobs 
ia-btsiifgiXss'tf ^ieh ws la a ^e ©f. :
lmc St. ^is# ■ilHwia, «b;#w &#or to Bit g^W ^’ 
:^1O tht 'lot t^M* ^ xUo ^l^tbat during- ^ -^ MT 
w g#ey«i sit ths rest^wgsto he w /U>ped tn $M ^wWer' 
Lyon ^MdOfel '^© massed M» aad *^ KJMgtwd to 
ra^lhls 1^1?^^ .th© p0£«e «^ SV*s Return to • ' 
^f iSt'si .ii U®j .U'^ij < Ud sot w^ &^ tM# pejsss. • iM* said 
that. ws given $1,230 thrlsg the itsdual mUws.W-tM 
allege? ee3gjiBtg»t end ws tltMul^ ^Id #5,CWi ,w 
W dge to r&calw we. ■ - ’ ' - ■ . ' ' '

■4^.5, ^wrf^ to ?OM 1W Ws told.X9.go-.-to'' 
CisWb to is?eati#t« t& ciBiM^ sf «^#^ the tetdar, • 
i^csed^ MX ads t# trip® 6® i#mt W4i into

’Oasada, & also ss^© a' third, trip U Canada.* d&to ^ 
se©^W net given* am ;w iMt^t&F'w obtain a <*jw*' 
old »Bg^®-t gat the-nams- c£ &t ml as Im that -M» 
s^ mdh the «mrnt; phen© dime toy &c giMW|;wJ^ ' 
M 'W thm uw«H fe l#i<&sl.® Mth eMUr j?«^ to 
d#@Mna #hMhefc er not Ms ’physical, descript ton |w . . ’ 
«Mlat to dteUs* Hwa»fter*M Ulejte-^ persons cf Ms 
Ilka dascrlpticnt utHUiag ’a preM^to and thereby fewid & w 
aM had’newer applied far * pa^pcre/ JUX te applied fet a 
passport in '

Wm.w ^il^> ;hSa advised-that they w§- not .ear#'that • 
they wxa &alteg, tMs lsK»tian in- its proper- ■ 
s^«, bat that to the best- of their r«ccliwk» the' 
h&tMl®. pwstdlag Ml lol Icking t# glw? to t^ss in this 
order- by WIT WwfUtiMT ws glwt Wt# wey to 
purchase a i^U^ ^hieh: ®$ to be driven, to Aa&jalio, EeMeog 
for the- purpose ®t ebuuiag' a Wit 1st #4te.r Ha thes 
4tJ^ thxttsh iMtct to thfe Vest c^st «®4 lid eat fibers to 
zncaiw further xastro^wtW tM other ^#fels' 1# 
tU ^1U^ cswpitaoy. IIK5 .M& -that sW w 
Atlanta. £m ths iw-i'a#t# 'bat th#, tome w i#t righto th^m 
ms » aeti^ «£fe ws -sM Meh to XsXitotsfeu- . Ife w al&a 
told to be la'MX S.^'.i.-5sL^l^. ^ie s aertaxn h.^jSi ^.l^l> ^hi*itj« 
S^oggdZy £sw®d X^iH .lWIT Mito* MX ws. St & ■ wcli&y 
im'^td''#:Mlim» Gecrgiai- #® Mx tags .H^w liters
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4 '

;.-'<'..’ £t&seigi^ntIy/\£AT'wa |^A'^ •
asS a. M^M^ <^ vs$'^^ £*$#$&£« to ba-T^e^fer# at/-/ • "?
3 p^s^/ln-'^s^ 312 or 313. • S^xrs^lx i&^ . ^y - d ■ ■ ■'
i^lvldmls tt&- axao c&fea-to tMs :rw» ssad .that©. v^S'a- ■ 
il^gw mid-*&o,pu^ s^ tW’M^^ ■'
Accordit^ to W/Bi -the’ actual wtor«s of HW&'wr sat - MT/ 
although; My vat present. and st. a .lotax- dm ‘(probably th© .trial)-' 
MT viXi Identity'the awderar; "M? did pldK vp' the /1/l^y ran . 
tc M$\ ear j aM £pe<l to a' r^b^^tfs ^
He «a#. ,&^o^4/t6 picU up A- ’bsw&Xe of ^on$/’ / Mwem^" th® 
conspirators^ Appear--■ SAY allegedly s$mt;s«!e^ ; -
cq? hours at tM© aparttoit in Atlant**■ tb^r^;U ^evaite ■ - . - 
atrial Yf hU :YftUw W^E^s’h ' /. •>

. /■- Aen^rdtSgs t&A£^t^>tt^,pl&^ ^' tt/ ■.-...■./ ■
B&slss, 'bur i^s4is.t/iy'fly’. ^r^f ■ s&d/.
To At<$r'aH'-t^V^ -Bw^T^ ®^ <3 .- • " /'.
t&/<ii^^£$t^ act sppsax in'Mlaz#n? MS" *04 $$•.•£$#£& 
thereafter. utiliti^ M# ■'Stowing© so t&tMzs a. ptopsipt wt. • 
fl.©4. ft A^^lsMU'■- ■’ ■ ../'; . .. '. . ?’ ./ ■:." < - ■

lT.<rMiH^^ acMsM tot tiM wet c-O ataxy / 
sa&rtj^ti&l^^ Usa sssw/aper ^counts w£all aa$®ar^
sites is$bj..a©t. ^Hs *r^st\i^ dld wto tot
SJib st&tisa th&t SA« , 414. ret a W&. is Ai^^Ms btows a® ■ 
^got wiVl^ m jEmfev'T TSHS-at sg? ties© td®n&:tiM #$©: ■ ' 
$W8qc&-£^1w.'6W^ *>£ WWv .4?® did. rizs^ar-t&a K^W^fSMSe '
t$ .senary' aM t&ld to©"tot &&'m&d wjil; the; .'U®^* / \ 
proofs cn s^t^^^Q*!^^*-*#^' t&® MWf W$W V§ in. tb? ■ 
sev^agr l^i&^ii, iwj# of hc#kr^^.pA^^ Both wi am- ^®« .■■ .'
2X1 '^>W'a4yiss4 tlmt/tMsy-'^ /$®?®& as^&Uble to '
t» f^ftWlea'l^A&m fex rotw .̂

;■•/ YhA U'lll/fe^ advised'that MT b«sp,an'^®xU^ '
toss a^ a-di^tsf®sher"axjd 'b££a&£&. $£ his e>xT?4.i./3t;s^ 
Wr-a$Hti&a& te;w&*s7h&p«^* ■ 'String t& thx$ M ws-IW >< '■• 
their a^lcy, th«y 4id; n&V»^ £a & car# mr did-they .
Xst^ luM to Awa-an'TTt^ S».visitors> h$ .did /;
^&t ^e$r glasses < he had ^-wma 'friend® > wr .dldl^rsaks 
4^ <d;w<»^‘toasd th® ./i^le-pars^^ .e^loyed’at the 
resi&w&as ■ ■ tM they •’ mtsd' that ..Ma hair vas. ^less.. h^hy*1' thsSESg - 
..to tl^rW w ht. ths -retoursint than tow'i** th® < • • • ./ '. 
^httd^^^aa-.. "J’?.L '.’"’■/■ ■/ ■■-•. '

- H^'.&re tot sura :htv he. «^ tt wrk; £$m hi# - .. ■ , 
a^ai-t^^i» “but fefelie^ hW^h^ hs&& &w$ wt Tt 'th® L/k#*^- ' 
S^rssstay by.^LLUS ./BST sr/ ^li) 31W5, tsh? ^r& also ' ‘ 
^l©yegs/at t^ .restava^ ' • '• -.■ ,‘
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■ ’ By «§gfe w#^^,!^ o^.^#'»etMsll -
ta ^Isg W e<OMs' e^>^<f m#M'«W K^j«® < . ' : 
the Be^s racci#?#',^ m ex®^ te^w??#*'. '

srevueg i^4<^W> fe ili^gtl® Ifet W w ^a--; ; '
^war#?®i, G®«rs ^ix^ W?S'W ih . '3^ ^i®^ iit .. 
sbm M- mti^ & ^w e$Xl£>di&i^iM^ &£ ■ <' < '

mmt?M< # Ms w^g ®sM # 8?^ 'a« It wally w* -

J^®3 g^Bt UfSl^Mit h« go^ to l-tfe;|#;.g# to 
lyM^j: hww* H W' ®S^"^-^■ ^■^M ^;fc# ^#»tt 
# ^glss^ ®^;Mi#a'M^ tseiMag -sfc^ 'W& W^ ■ • 
W §#n shM-teW ii^ittU^ fol^# to.-#®>j?
Wife s» &aMo iti<&' S<.M <11M. i& M^^w.> ^ 
IgtoW?^ H# si^^te tW*^ -Aim s&« ^®M.. : '
##^1 Sst # M Af -th# l&tMw ^hM.l# KiiW m®.# • 
£fe .MWW -^s® MfiMU h W #l®!cnr W4^# tta' 
s^g & Iwis^ IdffiMfWg a' laestlea W.4& a^isttsi to b® ■ ' , 
01 wjrs#' S£^£ ■ ®M • w# W: M#» in <# ^

' At th w^MWiM the iste^iw^ih Elisha# ' / ■ 
^^M .Rf®Wl. th# IBs Ib&oMm H mMa## Wo '' O 
,®#^W s# ^W®i & ®aM?p® to ts*^pe#@ ## ■
^^^^ x.xlis^ ^’f^^Ut* \ ' ■ •.. ■. ' O'. .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FD-3&2 (Rev. 4-15-64)

x Date. Woe

O^iSS? If^-SUcY, who ^asltfas e? 27M Marik 
Inter* iw&d at has j?la«$. wm'iei.4# £bieag$ HOmdi®,. we

of cB^ey»s?»t, 73W &4ad&r Awaee,- SSwrfcie, U2is©S>.
noised lBte*wt$v.i®g agaatfi w^a internes! Xa Stea perse®'

^Mf^?i«l»» was

whose ssjh? a$p«&ro ■«* ^ge 13 ef the irsu't regtstratios Meals
W»ZU.T keeps. fee? 5751 SoM Sh^iield
a xeraa oopy oi 9»8& 13 »M w&® asked it .M.seuld'

.OOSESSUxV hfM ebesfft
aesli the

tffesa : the- register a« J^BM MWIT t&WI cm. April. ^ 
.¥ A&vie»tf M 2f.e$ftlle& « lwii¥Ad»al who'M4

assays# ia t&« ^^^ ws^weBt ajmrtsKmi: &y that seise* ;
3£W&U*T was «&tw iphet^rftphs oX t&$ (foilost^®

.i^di^?Ad.u«.l®

&331&T T* «2S»m, F»I. S&»W «155S<&

FMMS .C&LWI^SI, £31 Sv.ab*r '93sta&

JA» EOb .MY, £BS Stas^ar 4€^^12&

MI1&1F J'. «W£r Chicago Molise EMJparsmdt XX Ml* W81

^m*oxi. ca^. w s?u»^s? assess

TOM£ 3. ©i^xmw^, 5^5 timber g»W2&f

Hr. SQRRSO# BifiV'f®®# the p$o£o§x#£h oi .JASES ZAi®. 
SAY look# g^nmas; lo kiwi. &.e«navers he cauia sat is* ca&rtaiM 
H' xhw pe^s&i sm> M«atic31 with, tha ma ^a® isegistsredl ft® 
ras um X&W.

On

.&*'.. ^WSX^X %^is^ the ia4i'.Ti4iuai he reraiilXod as 
hariag idUniiicM with the «a» who «sod the saasuf 41W &&&SW' 
&A.TMS aa& ws* os£€«pXe^ th« x<®&3? ^assaeBt wpart:8®M had 
txoaVlia with M# lew® . S» reoaileci thia i&£iysd«al UM t® 
•ruh soae kl&d d preparatloa oa io hi® £<m.- Mr» 5XWM&T 
M41*4 thia aas ^14 not Wf^ any vlsltox-« and he did wt
sokOM of any e«’®cciat?i«s of 1Mb ■individBal

--* Vf£< im-yj
recalla# that

JLiSEdiJC ^g s ^tn^

qt File #.

SA. tm&UM X XMrneY, 4r. aM 
by_^_^S^__t£J€L£j£ILLEL—______ Date dictated_____  $3Z^?'^

' This document contains neither recommendations nor con cl us ions of the FBI* It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency*
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^ 44-1114'■ 7>77<7^ -

•\e®\^x#W<<W-'a'iBe:iSi^ ■Sri^tt^ .Wt-tho. 7 ;
/.apartwV, ■he.'sai4?h©'''wa&;LgMs£^^^ g&iag-t©
. look .t^-^ 3^ :ia<Caaa&. , Hr, -OOWgHiX cwl# jX$^'^ "it .

. this .w he®ived" any''MH ’While' he ''stiyed-. at: -tWaparta.eht»_

':7>.-.;-''77'Mr. MiW^ sa^ ioatw if?S^ '
M'.'a 'eai* or'-wh®i-s7te7#orte#/^^ not'-Raw what; .^ typa/ /

■ of. warW'W ,did» hut .'he did tow Is iefi tfe ,apair.tiwsi’; 4^ •■ '
• day; as-li ;t0‘gcrt© .ww^ . .... ':.'./?'■ "■ ■ /-' ■ ■

' : :Mr7'lXWmir'desc^  ̂ -a .Wt«,
- .n^e'-,; age '^ <074.0-,. ae^ &##<#<^>kl6air.

' ■ '7'' 'Mr/>OWM£Y<^ 4ft?r Xoaki#' at' tw.x@m’.c^: ’
■®f/.j^s 13-M ?ihe7reat t'®eort heek'that--.it. w^areg^ Beat. :
7'p^®oB to."mt' the rsatbaseseat apartwat ws-G&W< WKIB^S 
,-.SA®rfe,. 7

7' Mr/:WW.^^ stated-■that’'®aBew®:'.^ the iadivldQals . • 
■ whe-h»C. livedii# Ma.a^srtisemi^M .tolii:^ ba awiog wt '■" 
. of tM.&farwnt 't.Q g«7hm'ind-Ma#'trial' for •.»dfifefiag,\hlS7 . 
•:"bjeothfir-i'tt-law.. '■■Hwaya*,:' W/':1^W^W was- mbl^ io.-resall who , 

tad Md® this stat«M i-o bia, 'tad h> ,;<iid-sat-M^ this”’ . 
.■stateaeiit had b®ea ^tde '.&y;^;-^^®. or s^©;-othw y8rsos. .:7; -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dnl. Swa^r 3, 1069

GLORIA SOOEUY, mi Sorth SWtUld: Averts 
Chicago,. Illinoia, -t«l*$hoxbk aa*ber U*. 5-0691., was inter-" 

’ vlwwd at her yesldwae*. ' Mrs. WWSE1XT Advised she sad 
Mr husband*. EDVARD, own 'the halloing, at 2731 Sorth ' •
Sheffield. Ur®. DOWDILY stated that they rent"apartaeat# 
in the baeewent end oh the seeded Soar of their Wilding-..

Mrs. PQJthSlXY reviewed'the Rent Secord ak^k 
waietained lw the reatal®. at'3731 Horth .Sheffield,,! and ' 
detsrMiced there we# an entry dated April 36, 1067 J showing 
a rectal to a JOHN eAkry MW.... Mr*, ponmeuy stated the / 
handwriting on the entry would he the handwriting or the 
person renting: th® roo*. This ^ereon occupied the roar 
b#*e»ent apartaant. .'.J

Sh*.J3QliMKU»T adviaed'fe^ 
she could not datereine haw long thl« individual stayed 

- at the apart sent; however,-.th* beet she. could recall at ". ■ 
thig tie# was that. Mr, EATMS stayed there approximately 
three or four weeks. Mrs, fWKELLY advised the apartwent 

■ 1# rented by the. week and ths re at al is .$13* hr. $13 * week.

to. PQMm&Y Stated She had. sons 'difficulty 
recall tag this individual, bet io the best of her recollection 
he was a quiet san who did sot asaociate with aayone else 
in the building amidid not bars any friends or visitor*

-■■ cows by the apartmat,. gms further rwcaiawd Mr, -MAWS 
had cowplcined of hi* feet hurt lag. Shwstated ©» oh*'or 
two occasions when she was tn the shar b®«ewttt apartment 
while Ms was renting it, »h* noticed he had a.lot/ of । book* 
end bad bought amts cooking utensil*. ■

to. DaWLLT said that Mr. MT«B received on* ? ' 
. letter that she knew of while ba stayed at the apartmmt, 

This letter was free sows place in Canada; after receiving 
■ tM» letter, Mr. BAYHS ease up and told the* he was going 
to wove and go to Canada . Re said he was going to work 
la Canada. Mr*. DOOBLLY advised he eaid sossthing about ' " 

‘ 1 trying to get on a ship; however, sb* could not recall any . 
further detail* of this ewwseat. MrE.COKM.LLY said that

On 8/34/68 . „f Chicago, mi^ig : Flip# CG 44-1114

gAs JOSEPS BURIS ' ■
- ■ bY_^^U^MX_______ JWgrk____ _Date dicta>i_^S&3^

‘. .Jhis-document contains neither recommendations nor conclusion’s of the FBl. lt is the property 6f3he FBI and Isjoansd to. your, agency; 
' It and its contents are not to'be distributed outside your agency.- c’.* . ? \ . / ■ . ‘ * . ' *i’ \ ' , '
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CG 44-1114

\ some cooking utensils,. which would have been left in the 
apartment for the use of other occupants of that apartment.

' Mtk . D0NH1XLY was shown photographs of tbs 
fellow lag individualsr ;.i \ ;'•' < -•

ROBERT T. KENNEDYj Federal Bureau of Investigation
. (?BI) Hu^ . . y y*y ■•'" . ■

. FRANK CRU855INSKI, FBI Number 959823 A ■. -■

JAKES KARL RAY, FBI Number 405942 G

•:: . PHILLIP JOSEPH WHITE, Chicago Polite department ' 
Humber SCI81 . •<•'••’ ;' .' . y.

. - > BCS3ERT I* CKERR, FBI Number 539826 J) ' ■„. .

WILLIE C. DEERING9ATER, RSI Number 959624I

. Ites.-BONRELLY stated she was unable to identify 
any of there individuals as beingthe man named RAYMS who 
resided th the basement-.apartment i .-. ' ’ • -. . <

' ••• /;'\ ?y^rs * POMNELLY stated the person who had the .asst .
contact vdth this; ^^ her aunt, JEAN $11X3, .now deceased* 
Krs. WILKS ra» the rooming house avid baby sat for her children 
and was beans all day, and bad much more contact with the
tenants than hersel f *

. ' Sirs; DOJCNEJ^Y described JOHN L. BABS as follows :
a white male, in his l&to 28*® or early 30 *s, tall and thin, ■ 
dark hair * She could not be more specific in her 'description.. 

■ ■ ’ ■ ' ■' b ■
•y.-.Mrs’; CONNELLY aadd available page number hl 3 of her 

Seat Record Book which contained the signature of JOHN LARRY 
RAYSS* • '• '; :. ' ’ ' . ' , . . ■ ' '.. . '"J . . •

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

X ' ■■ ■'■■..'” ;’ '■ • '.■■■■'.■ > Date_ September ®± 1968

EDWARD EPEELiSiG, 2nd Floor Apartment, 2731 Morth ;; 
Sheffield^ Chicago^ Ill loci#, «w-interviews at his residence* 
SpE&LW was Shovo photographs of the following individuals:

MQBm T* E^MMDy, Federal bureau of lewstitation 
(FBI) Uumbor 41S590 A - .•■ ', ; ■ .

FONK GKVMIMSKI, FBI Hueber 95£S23 A \

’■••/‘JAMES EARI/RAY, FBI MuaJwr 40 3042 G .

PMIU4P J. imz, Chicago Police Denar iso nt IE 
y ..;_■;-Mui^r MOim

'ROBOT I.-€W£> FBI Bamber 63802# B.

?” . WILLIE O/DESLISGWATEB, FBI Kumber 9 30024 F

'. SPERLISG advised.the .photograph of.4AMS BASE 
BAY hears a receablasc* to a san who bad lived, in the rear 
base»e<t. a^ at 2731 Morth. Sheffield’,•< approximately' 
a .year ago, ". ' ’’■./ Z.?... I’

SPERLING advisee the san he was-ref err m; to ■.
VMg S- Nan nawad £.AYMS. SFOLIM® stated he never saw this 
individual hare any visit ora or associate with anyone in 
the area* Mo further stated . this es& was not fflendily .with 
any of the other people living in the building. Be re* 
called that thia «aa lived at the building for approximately 
one Months "■:-./'■, ’ ■

SPERLIMG advised he thought on on# occasion he
#»w this man aroond or gett ing into an old car; however, he 

-could not re as 11 the car’s description,..' SFEREIW1 was 
enable to famish any other facts regarding this individual.

On_ 8^4/fil__at_—CL-i-cago;—xxiisoig———_ :__-Fiie#_JC13:_44—1114—_i_Xl^__j_  
wWsm'aG surer •

by___ &C15I-FT 1- KALL _____ ,^3/sEk—.'_j„Daie dictated ._g/23/£f^^_^__
/ J; ^/\Th^s',document .contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI It is the properly of Ihe FB.han/d .^’ loaned to your-agency; 

"tr ~tt an^ its contents are not to be diskrbute.d outside „your 'agency.. .* . - ‘ ..... ‘ - . 1 ~ ‘ * '
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fO-3O^«„. 4-15-44)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

nn,R September 3> 198$

A&m SKEGAit, 2731 Horiis Sheffield, Ct; eago^
Illinoisr wa» interviewed at her rcsidanc-e, KEKuAS stated 
she did not get acquainted «ith any of the people who had 
rocuas in the basewent, and she stated she «9 unable 
to provide any iAfoxuatios regarding a person sho stayed 
in the rear base went spar taent who need the naw® of EAWJ*

O n SZ?4 /It A____ a t____  CMc^?; * 3 1 *• P? jf"________F i ।e #___ CC ^■4”! th?' .,___________

SAs JOSEPS M. BXW3 '. .
by EftWnrF x , rM.Y_________JMB / nirk________ Date dIctated 3/2S/68 ___________
This document contains neilher recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. II. is the property of the FBI and Is loaned io your agency;
It and its contents are not to be distributed outside.your agency. .
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FD-302 tRev. 4-1S-64I

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ^teaber 3t 3363

PKYLM® lOtiJiTG. 925 Schubert, Apartw^pt A, Chicago, 
Illinois,, was Interviewed at hey residence. 1EKMW advised 
she formerly resided al 2731 Sorth 'Sheffields.-i& the, frost 
b&ses&at apartment. Oha stated she and her mother sowd fra® 
that apartoexit cm apprcotlmatei? Sfc^^ 1©6“* She .stated 
thea^artaent at 035 Seubert, .was rented ires May 1, 1W7,. 
to the present».

lXHNn?G stated she could not recall anyone moving 
■ into th© rear basement apartment at 2751 Mor th Shell laid, 
Mt the approxiwat® tiase they stared fro© their front ’basement 
apartment ► . l&EKIEG was show photographs' of the follwir^ 
Individuals:

BOBSKT T„ 'WWDYt Federal Boreas of I^esMgfttlrm 
<m> dumber 63 $590 A. ' '

JEA8K GlJWCmtZ, IB I Mwmber §59823 A.

JAyES Ml LAYt FCl.^mhcr 4 0 5 942 G ;

FHIL1.H* J. fSJKTS* Chicago Police Depart®eat
Haaber SOial . ",

II

TOBIT i.. cam, m.^u^r gasmen .,
WIIllJ GEMS DiahlKGW&TSBi FBI dumber &560S4

ISIHK1W stated'wae of these individuals l<wed 
f amiliar to her . .

Dale dictated. 8/39/63

On a/x/68 Chicago, ■1'11 iaoIs ■< __ _f>ie#^LAirlMl
sas josefh m. settee 

bym^£rm______ JWprk
This document contains neither recommendaiions, nor conclusions of the FBI. II is Ihe property of the FBI aid Is loaned to your agency;

- It and its contents ore not 'to be distributed outside your-agency. . . 4
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CG 44-1114 ' '
JwBzprk

.; :< - The fol low la# Investigation was conducted
by #A JOSEPH ». BURKK on August 24,11968; .-. •• .Y

A check of , the publics telepiion.es located 
in the M. SARNATZKY Pharmacy , 1000 Sect Diverse? Parkway, 
determined the number^ of these telephones arc 348-9470, 

; and 343-9471 <: '. \ Y^-’: • Y';
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date.

©
fe., »5@S 5E« WSOT^, ^wsXtot ^ wiia^ a&0W'&W* 

3.W Wsfc Siire-waju Chi«»$;©3 miauls;, wg® i'at.^vi&wisd at Mie 
0a^ «x ■$s^0yis#ai., Mr. aSMW sdv3as&.aua i^l^Maftl. ©^j: 
§£<i2®&.^^^ WCWi ^s%f. >w-4»pl«ye4 &y thslwiees
Sh^rorst C<s&paBy liw s&y 1» XW7, to'august 3> 1$S?\ 
^as dSs&i.'&Bfisa- £m> SK£ce®®iw a&aent«^i.s»4

ih

Mr. AWWT ctes^ko# t&& eap&^wst wces^s lor
#A(SS 8114 M®riWd:tM$.at she. -84®« to® i¥^ Mired te
re®M»$ M £3W ?«®| WMliagiaa.’ &r
^op&ftg. «£ & sha^t. $'&Mtl*?& 3wMl B-^u^ity

WSSK saad^ at^w
:tOXm\^i 3 m

:©fit»!Uia#g ^<2&t*WJaa iai&mitl®® ® ^maSe; £MW as# a- 
t^?y o£ a® <f^l;gc<Oi&a: £er- $6«iti«s* aX»© sjoetaJarisig
&

sm^^smusa a8dtoiaaUi^a-«es &8OM& ’^€^>
Mr* &&&#T Mated Sie ^sism »e£ ’^uw th® cuwstnt 

i&®&ui$* &f cwtss s&cgaU '

a*
■w w^

File #. T 2 S

M» WlWMit SWjTj j&% ft fed
by_____ _______________________________________________ Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI* It is the property of the FBI and 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

is loaned to your agency:
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FD-3G2 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

On

1 . Date. S/3/^

&&1& &1W1^ ©W*IOr ©ay C1®j& at ^&^ I»i»c«ln 
A^«t»»»t Bofeel» &&1& Wst &A«»t F sijijss^l Illiaoisi '«as 
l»t8Wio»44 st bar pl&ca M wplcjma-t* T^WIW was -»BW» 
a s&rox- e«W «?£ ^$ls$TaO«a Cftr4'l?tta&»r iWS* Shi aMi®^ 
$$Ua c$M naua mfe wt &>y fees’ a»< tto® -psrsoa ■reg.iexwiasg 
£iAi.&& ©pi 'Shis’ «.&»«»■., Iso -Msmoi, t&& ^liy susd tti& stale*.

$W?i£S stated ..Tte recalls ths ladlvM&ai aaae^
<sn thas ear^» JOES L. MtN3; feowewer^ ste -sas net r^c^ll.
®fc& IMl^ids&ViB. .Xaeial. Iv^tww
pilot «®ra>te ©£ th® Julies lag isjOrldsalM

£X£j5PIW ws •£'&©>«<.

W© T. »W»T( ®1 J?«a&«o S1S5S0A

FMM «Mamx» FBI 'MW ^S»^
4O&S' Sli& MT* FBI Me»te> 4d&S4«l©

JMUilP 3.-:ssXl$, Chicago Poliee ©spartw

j&ws® i. cam. Mil state
■^Iil£ a. S'»m^ Fiji .tester s$&jgd

Mrs* .EOPUEi «!%©«£ ate# -^ ttew la^ivi 
looted familiar #« ter.

■at i& wo., wsi .

:^

©liSFlMS «ady aisallaMo & l^^er aMot i<
rooK abater IOS ter June#. JW.
10$ wa® rented oa J«®« I#.* 1MT#

. iMs steel ste#® r■30® aspite;
Tho aaeuM For this xenial

was a total at 313.01. A aotattea s?3.Ma 1$, 1^7 shi^s
‘b$c&s< o®v*. Me#. SggM&S a^i-fi^ £M® ama« thy $©*’®w

reaiiM ^te w&» oa -Am©. IS , 'i$S7» «&»<&«£ 
i^-St..^^^ st3&ad thl» person did aot c-s»a 
asd a&t get >aa& Ms $1.0$ deposit .■

Sr®* £'£■&£IMS #taie&.£hs rote! ted 
is^teidml who r^at^d ite. roes cam to the
»g.s.»i i'Stl Ja«H 5W«, iiW W^^ *K?i®#i?

.at

oat m 4sms W
^ th® a •3!s>t

t^& t t by 
^«t«k, siWsj? W

WWSTH kc ^aa X^mIm?® iw

.Fib#. jL

g^ W1W6W^. WSWh J^. ®M
. by____.I^l—~£'£a-£LiSL£j'*S—Jiri—^JIeILIS^^ ________________ Date dictated

«<< »
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI* 1t is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency:
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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2.
^ 44-1114. ■

siga: the resistration' card, fee had ao lvggage'. Hcwsviii’, 
, vise® ha • walkod? around the. Liadova on the outside io go to his ' 
? apartment, she recalled fee wa® carrying; a suitcase..

’ ■ ‘ ; 7 Mr« DESPINS did notise.® anyone with Mr. |i^AWS and 
she did not- know- his to Jia W any visitors; however, hrs'

. apartment:.'is- entered free the. roar of .the he lid Ing and ' 
visitors ’would not.cocao- past .the. d^sk where she works,.

.• • * ■ lirs, DKSP1KS advised room 105 is" a smll roots with 
. a ssall bod, chest'oaf drawers, and table.- The occupants of 
raos 103 share a bath with Other roomers in the arsa.

Mrs ► . .01^?'INS ravlowad the ledger shost for room 
183 for Jun©i 1957; and detersifted Mr. MINS did apt stake . ’ . . 

. anj long distance phone calls-/or any phone'calls which were 
reported on this ledger sheet.-. |
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FD-302 fRov. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

• "’•. " " . • . . ■ ■ not. Hept^mber 3, 13^3
^ Mrs. 'MAYS CAMARA, Saeger/Lincoln Apartment Hotel,

1G40 W»t Luat, Chicago, Illinois, telephone number ISO 4-0905 
was Interviewed at her place of eeplaynont. Mrs. CAMPA was 
shown photographs of the following individuals; ■

'':’108£CT T. SEH^EDY, Federal Bureau of 
(FBI) Humber £15330 A

Investigation

7MM GaWZI^KI, PM t?u«l»r 950323 A

.- JAMS# EARL RAY, -FBI Number 49534^ A ■• ’/

. PHILLIP JOSEPH KU8IZ, Chicago Police apartment
. 13 Humber TiOlSl .'-/■■ . . . ' ' ' -' ' •

' mwitf I. CHE^ Nwaber S3302G D . .

GILLIS G. WiEdINGMTES, FBI faster 950024 ?’

■ . Mrs*. CAMPA advised jaone of these photographs •/• 
looked familiar to her. x/ . ••.-•- ’ . •• '

firs. CANADA reviewed the registration cards for 
a#y, and June, 1307; card number 307-3 reflected ,that a 
person bawd JOHS 1. MTN’S, address 2731 Sorth Sheffield, 
Chicago, Illinois, checked into iw® number IOS on June 
1U, 1067. This man was checked in by clerk-LOLA BALLARD. 
The registration card is marked "rented for one week**.

' Hrs. CAMPA advised she was not fasti liar with
the perse a uaaed JOHV L. JJAYSS, who stayed in loom 105 
as per the above information. Sirs. CANADA advised the . 
clerk, LOLA BALLAHD, still works at the Lincoln Apartment 
Hotel And has remarried, her Married naw being DESPIHS..

. Hrs. CANAM taade available registration card 
8075 to the interviewing. Agents. - . . . .. .

card

on b zz 2 4/£8 . ' < at Chicago, Illinois Pile# CG 44-1114 .

3As JOSEPH M. BURKS : .
hy ROBERT E. BJII1 JMH/prk Date dictated — &/2S/ff3

j- This. docurpenl .contains neither .recdrnrnehdatlons nor .conclusions of .the FBI. It is the property of-the FBI. and Is loaned to your agency; 
* it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your’agency. ;.’< ^\:'t/.?;' ", - ’• "’ • •* • / • .* '• .
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FEDER# BUREAU OF INVES^ATION

REPORT
IDENTIFICATION DIVISION
LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION

n, v 44-1114
44-38861

August 30, 1968

i..ait:nt cask no. 91075

SAC, Chicago

. MURKIN 
m: CR

RErEHKNCE: Airtel 8-23-68
EXAMINATION HEQUESTED UY: ChiCigO
specimens: Eight payroll checks of Indian Trail Restaurant, Inc., 

Q398 through Q4 05
Employee’s Withholding Exemption Certificate, Q406

Specimens examined and one latent fingerprint of value 
developed on check, Q404.

See attached page for result of comparison

Specimens enclosed

Laboratory report separate.

Enc. (9)
2 - Memphis (44-1987)

JMin Kiiqu

THIS REPORT IS HUR NISH El) HOU OHEICIAL USE ONLY
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Your File No. 44-1114 August 30, 1968
FBIFileNo. < 44-38861 
Latent Case No. 91075 / .

RE: JAMES EARL RAY, FBI #405 942G < '

The latent print developed on the check #5283, Q404, 
is identical with the right thumbprint of James Earl Ray.

The check is enclosed.
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